Elmer, Linda

|=— o e e i
From: Hatala, Carlen

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 4:39 PM

To: Elmer, Linda

Subject: FW: Form Returned: COAApplicationForm.pd

Attachments: COAApplicationForm.pdf

Please add this to the signage file Cc File # 160580

————— Original Message-—--

From: John Reinhart [mailto:john@beardevelopment.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 11:34 AM

To: Historic Preservation Commission

Subject: Form Returned: COAApplicationForm.pd

Carlen

Attached is the request for the change on the exterior sighage. The renderings should be unchanged, it is just a more
accurate measurement for two of the signs. Want to make sure this matches the dimensions, when they pull permits.
Let me know if you have questions, or need anything further at this point. Thanks, JR

John R. Reinhart

Chief Financial Officer

Bear Development, LLC

4011 80th Street

Kenosha, W153142

Direct: 262.842.0447
Mobile: 414.617.2863
john@beardevelopment.com

Form Returned: COAApplicationForm.pd

The attached file is the filled-out form. Please open it to review the data.



— CHILWAUKEE —

HISTORIC Incomplete applications will not be processed for Commission review.
E‘gﬁﬁfﬁ‘gﬁ Please print legibly.

livtng with Kistory
1. HISTORIC NAME OF PROPERTY OR HISTORIC DISTRICT: (if known)

6/22/12

Button Block

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:
500 N: Wate; Street

NAME AND ADDRESS OF OWNER:

Name(s): Button Bloclg i—loldiqg;_, LI__C dbo Homewood Sqit_gs__

Address: 4011 80th Street

City: Kenosha . State: W! ZIP: 53142

Etvigil;JoNN@bsgrdevalopment.com

Telephone number (area code & number) Daytime: 262.842.0447 Evening: 414.617.2863

APPLICANT, AGENT OR CONTRACTOR: (if different from owner)

Name(s): .

Address:

City: , State: ZIP Code:
Email:

Telephone number (area code & number) Daytime: i . Evening: .

ATTACHMENTS: (Because projects can vary in size and scope, please call the HPC Office
at 414-286-5712 for submittal requirements)

A. REQUIRED FOR MAJOR PROJECTS:
Photographs of affected areas & all sides of the building (annotated photos recommended)

Sketches and Elevation Drawings (1 full size and 1 reduced to 11" x 17" or 8 2" x 11")
A digital copy of the photos and drawings is also requested.

Material and Design Specifications (see next page)
B. NEW CONSTRUCTION ALSO REQUIRES:
_ Floor Plans (1 full size and 1 reduced to a maximum of 11" x 17”)

Site Plan showing location of project and adjoining structures and fences

PLEASE NOTE: YOUR APPLICATION CANNOT BE PROCESSED UNLESS

BOTH PAGES OF THIS FORM ARE PROPERLY COMPLETED

AND SIGNED.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION FORM



5. DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT:

Tell us what you want to do. Describe all proposed work including materials, design,
ar_ld_di_mensions. Addit'lonal pages may bg attacr;he’d.r S -
On 8/22/2016 a Certificate of Appropriateness was issued for the exterior signage. Since that date the

sign company was able to come out and take better measurements. We respectfully request the
following changes to two of the four exterior signs:

Sign B: Approved 26' long by 1'3" tall by 5" thick. We think that this sign will be smaller in length, but
we are not sure on the final length. We would like to request this get modified to be "up to 26' long"

Sign C: Approved 24' long by 2" tall. Request this be modified to 31' long by 2'10" tall. This will look
the same on the rendering, just a more accurate measurement.

6. SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT:

Signature
John R. Reinhart , 12/22/2016
Please print or type name Date

This form and all supporting documentation MUST arrive by 12:00 noon on the deadline date established to be
considered at the next Historic Preservation Commission Meeting. Any information not provided to staff in
advance of the meeting will not be considered by the Commission during their deliberation. Please call if you
have any questions and staff will assist you.

Hand Deliver or Mail Form to:
Historic Preservation Commission
City Clerk's Office

200 E. Wells St. Room B-4
Milwaukee, WI 53202

PHONE: (414) 286-5722 FAX: (414) 286-3004 www.milwaukee.gov/hpc

Or click the SUBMIT button to automatically email this form for submission.

SUBMIT

6/22/12




